From: Gallaghar, Robert

To: Beatriz C. Menéndez
Cc: Antonio J. Santos
Subject: RE: Mail Control No. 617674 - Pre-Licensing Visit
Date: Monday, March 9, 2020 7:37:00 AM
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Good Morning,
What is Mr. Pérez’s title with Bayamén Imaging and Interventional Institute, LLC?
Regards,

Robert L. Gallaghar
Health Physicist

U.S. NRC, Region |

2100 Renaissance Blvd.
King of Prussia, PA 19406
(610) 337-5182 office
(610) 337-5269 fax

=

From: Beatriz C. Menéndez <bmenendez@pmalaw.com>

Sent: Friday, March 06, 2020 12:47 PM

To: Gallaghar, Robert <Robert.Gallaghar@nrc.gov>

Cc: Antonio J. Santos <ASantos@pmalaw.com>

Subject: [External_Sender] Mail Control No. 617674 - Pre-Licensing Visit

Good afternoon Mr. Gallaghar:

Pursuant to our conversation earlier this week, | wanted to inform you that Bayamén Imaging and
Interventional Institute LLC will be represented by Mr. Ricardo Pérez during your pre-licensing visit to the
facilities. Please let us know the date and time of your visit in order to coordinate both Mr. Pérez and Dr.
Medina’s attendance.

Best regards,

Beatriz C. Menéndez
Associate

[ 2]
Popular Center 19th Floor
208 Ponce de Leodn Ave.
San Juan, PR 00918

Tel. (787) 274-4924 Fax (787) 274-1470
wWww.pmalaw.com
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This electronic transmission contains information belonging to Pietrantoni
Méndez & Alvarez LLC, which is confidential or legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient,
please immediately advise the sender by reply e-mail or telephone that this message has been
inadvertently delivered to you and delete this e-mail from your system. If you receive this transmission in
error, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying or taking of any action in reliance on the
contents of this transmission is strictly prohibited.

IRS Circular 230 Disclosures: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform
you that any United States federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any
attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding
penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promotions, marketing, or recommending to another
party any transaction or matter addressed herein.





